
EAST HAMPTON TOWN COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2022 
TOWN HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS - ROOM #107 AND VIA ZOOM 

6:30PM 
(All items on this agenda are subject to possible action.) 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance 

 
2. Adoption of Agenda 

 
3. Approval of Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting of September 13, 2022 
 

4. Public Hearing on an Amendment to Chapter 155 of the Code of the Town of East Hampton 
Regarding Extending a Moratorium on Certain Activities Related to Adult-Use Cannabis 
 

5. Public Remarks – Please use the “Raise Your Hand” feature to be recognized.  Comments are 
limited to 3 minutes per person. 

 
6. Presentations 

 
7. Bids & Contracts 

a. Consideration of a motion to waive the competitive bidding process and award a contract 
roof replacement at Fire Station #1 

 
8. Resolutions/Ordinances/Policies/Proclamations 

a. Consideration of a motion to approve Ordinance 2022.03, An Ordinance to Extend the 
Moratorium on Certain Activities Related to Adult-Use Cannabis 

 
9. Continued Business 

a. Sub-Committee Reports & Updates 
b. Receipt, discussion and possible action regarding recommendations from the Commission on 

Aging regarding older adult transportation, housing, health and wellness. 
 

10. New Business 
a. Consideration and possible action regarding the fees and regulations related to Amusement 

Devices 
b. Consideration of Library Policies 

i. Consideration and action regarding an update to the Library Circulation Policy 
ii. Consideration and action regarding a proposed Library Proctoring Policy 

c. Consideration of Police Department Policies/General Orders 
i. Consideration and action regarding General Order 3.1 Use of Force 

ii. Consideration and action regarding General Order 3.2 Conducted Electrical 
Weapon 

iii. Consideration and action regarding General Order 3.5 Reporting and Investigating 
Force 

iv. Consideration and action regarding General Order 3.7 Firearms Policy 
v. Consideration and action regarding General Order 3.8 Patrol Rifle 

vi. Consideration and action regarding General Order 9.5 In-Service, Roll Call, and 
Advanced Training 



East Hampton Town Council 
Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, September 27, 2022 
 
 

Page 2 

d. Discussion and possible action related to a request from the East Hampton VFW Post for 
ARPA assistance 

e. Consideration and possible action regarding updates to the Assistant to the Tax Collector 
(Tax Clerk) Job Description. 

 
11. Town Manager Report 

 
12. Appointments 

 
13. Tax Refunds 
 
14. Public Remarks – See above instructions 
 
15. Communications, Correspondence & Announcements 

 
16. Adjournment  
 
 
 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82321742070 
 
Or One tap mobile :  
    US: +13017158592,,82321742070#  or +13092053325,,82321742070#  
 
Or Telephone:  Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
    US: +1 301 715 8592  or +1 309 205 3325  or +1 312 626 6799  or +1 646 558 8656   
    or +1 646 931 3860  or +1 719 359 4580  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 346 248 7799   
    or +1 386 347 5053  or +1 564 217 2000  or +1 669 444 9171  or +1 669 900 9128  
 
Webinar ID: 823 2174 2070 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82321742070


MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Town Council  

FROM:  David E. Cox, Town Manager  

DATE:  September 22, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Information – 9/27/2022 

The following is additional or summary information regarding matters on the upcoming Town Council 
Agenda.  The numbering below follows the agenda, and some routine or self-explanatory items are not 
discussed in this memo.  As you review your packet materials, please do not hesitate to contact the 
appropriate staff member or me prior to the Council meeting with any questions or concerns.  Often, 
these conversations can help staff and me be prepared for the Council meeting and be ready to facilitate 
a more productive and efficient meeting for everyone.  
 
7 Bids and Contracts 
7a Request to waive bidding requirements for roofing work at Fire Station #1 – In follow up to the 
discussion at the last meeting, the Council is asked to make a final determination regarding waiver of the 
bidding requirements and to award a contract for roofing work at Fire Station #1.  Pursuant to Town 
Code, the Council’s intent to waive bidding and approve award of a contract as determined at the last 
meeting was published in the newspaper.  As a reminder, staff has received three quotations for the 
project to remove existing roofing and damaged insulation and replace the entire system but did not 
follow the sealed bidding process of developing written specifications, publishing the work and holding a 
bid opening.  Staff is recommending the low proposer, Bert Dorr Roofing Company, Inc. of Middlefield, 
for the project in the amount of $44,700.  If roof structure repairs are needed, some additional work 
may be required, however, this is not anticipated.  
 
 Recommendation:  Waive competitive bidding and approve a contract with Bert Dorr Roofing 
Company in the amount of $44,700. 
 
8 Resolutions/Ordinances/Policies/Proclamations 
8a An Ordinance to extend the moratorium on Adult Use Cannabis activities – The Council is 
asked to consider an ordinance to amend and extend the moratorium in place regarding all Adult-Use 
(recreational) Cannabis activities.  The original moratorium was put in place in October 2021 and is set 
to expire on October 1, 2022.  Based on the Council’s determination, the Planning and Zoning 
Commission is considering regulations to allow these uses.  At its meeting on September 7, 2022, the 
Planning and Zoning Commission set a public hearing for its October meeting to accept comments on 
the draft regulations that have been created.  It is anticipated that the regulations would be adopted 
and in effect before the end of 2022.  Accordingly, the Council is asked to extend the moratorium to 
December 31, 2022 or the effective date of the new regulations, whichever occurs first.  In accordance 
with the Town’s charter, the Council set a public hearing on the proposed change for this meeting and 



Town Council - Agenda Information – 9/27/2022 
September 22, 2022 
Page 2 
 

 
 

notice of that hearing was properly published.  Notwithstanding comments from the public hearing, 
adoption of the ordinance is recommended. 
 
 Recommendation:  Approve the Ordinance extending the moratorium. 
 
9 Continued Business 
9b Commission on Aging Report and Recommendations – The Council will receive a report from 
members of the Commission on Aging that includes recommendations for the Town and Town Council 
on future actions.  After the presentation, the Council will have an opportunity to discuss the 
recommendations and consider what actions it may wish to take. 
 
10 New Business 
10a Consideration of options related to the Town’s Amusement Devices regulations – The Council 
received public comment at its last meeting from the owner of a proposed arcade business expressing 
concern about not only the fees associated with amusement devices, but also the general provisions of 
the Town Code as it relates to the licensing of devices and the restrictions on the business.  In short, the 
business owner requested the Council to repeal the entire regulation.  The Council is asked to consider 
the request and to determine how it wishes to proceed.   As the Council will recall, an amendment to 
the Code will require drafting of an ordinance, review of the ordinance, public hearing and adoption, 
which would take at least a month and would depend on the extent to which the ordinance is amended.  
While modification of the Code either through amendment or appeal requires an ordinance, the 
modification of fees is a simple motion.  The Council could amend the Fee Schedule to provide relief if it 
determined such relief was appropriate.  If the fees were adjusted, the owner would still be required to 
adhere to the ordinance requirements. 
 
 Recommendation:  Determine how to proceed. 
 
10b Consideration of Library Policies – The Council is asked to review and consider two policies for 
the Library as described in Library Director Kellogg’s memorandum included in this agenda packet.  The 
first is an update to the Library Circulation Policy to clarify that the materials may be borrowed by 
anyone with a valid public library borrower card from any Connecticut library.  It further clarifies that 
specific borrowing terms may be applied to certain types of materials.  In general, these updates clarify 
the current practice as it relates to books and similar material, which may be returned to any library in 
the state.  However, it does clarify that certain materials identified as “Special Collections” owned by 
East Hampton Library may only be received from and returned to the East Hampton Library.  They will 
not be moved through the State or LION delivery systems.  The second policy is a new policy that 
provides for proctoring of tests at the Library.  This is a new policy being proposed in response to 
requests and increases in need for this type of service.  Both policies have been reviewed and 
recommended by the Library Advisory Board. 
 



Town Council - Agenda Information – 9/27/2022 
September 22, 2022 
Page 3 
 

 
 

 Recommendation:  Approve the policies. 
 
10c Consideration of Police Department General Orders – The Council is asked to review and 
consider updates to six existing General Orders as described in Chief Woessner’s memorandum.  All are 
being updated to reflect changes directed by the Police Officer Standards and Training (POST) Council.  
One order (3.8, Patrol Rifle) includes some redactions related to sensitive operational information not 
appropriate for release to the general public. 
 
 Recommendation:  Approve the General Orders 
 
10d Consideration of a request from the VFW Post for ARPA support – At the request of two 
Council members, this matter is placed on the agenda for Council consideration.   As the attached letter 
from the Post Commander, VFW Post 5095 is requesting $10,000 from the Town’s American Rescue Plan 
Act funds to offset lost revenue it experienced during the height of the COVID pandemic and support its 
ongoing assistance work to veterans.  The Council’s ARPA subcommittee will be meeting prior to the 
Council’s regular meeting and may make a recommendation on the matter. 
 
 Recommendation:  Determine whether funds will be offered. 
 
10e Consideration of an updated Assistant to the Tax Collector job description – The Council is 
asked to review and consider an updated job description for the Assistant to the Tax Collector (Tax 
Clerk) position.  The position is currently vacant and before advertising it to replace the previous 
employee, staff has updated the language to better reflect the work expectations and to update the 
minimum requirements for the position.  The description has been reviewed by the Union covering the 
position and it is in agreement with the updates. 
 
 Recommendation:  Approve the revised job description. 
 
The remainder of the items are of a routine nature, in the sole purview of the Council or are 
announcements.  Please contact me or the appropriate staff member with questions or concerns.  



Town Council Regular Meeting 1 9/13/2022 Minutes 

Town of East Hampton 
Town Council Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, September 13, 2022 

Town Hall Council Chambers and Zoom 

MINUTES 

Present: Chairman Mark Philhower, Vice Chairman Tim Feegel, Council Members Pete Brown, 
Brandon Goff, Eric Peterson, Kevin Reich and Alison Walck and Town Manager David Cox. 

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance 
Chairman Philhower called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Town Hall Council Chambers 
and via Zoom. 

Adoption of Agenda 
A motion was made by Ms. Walck, seconded by Mr. Reich, to amend the agenda to include a Moment 
of Silence on the passing of Queen Elizabeth. Voted (7-0). 

Moment of Silence 
A moment of silence was observed for Queen Elizabeth. 

Approval of Minutes 
A motion was made by Ms. Walck, seconded by Mr. Goff, to approve the minutes of the Town 
Council Regular Meeting of August 9, 2022 and Special Meeting of August 12, 2022 as written. 
Voted (7-0) 

Public Remarks 
Brian Joy, owner of the arcade on Summit Street, commented with his frustrations about an ordinance 
regulating amusement devices and the $100 per machine fee per year and the antiquated requirements 
in place to open his business.  Chairman Philhower suggested he contact the Town Manager to have 
an item placed on the next Council agenda. 

Russ Kaplan, Chairman of the Clean Energy Task Force and Lorry Belanger, Vice Chairperson of 
the Clean Energy Task Force, provided an update on the activities of the Task Force and invited the 
Town Council members to the Electric Car Show on September 24.  A written statement of his 
remarks will be included in the minutes filed in the Town Clerk’s Office. 

Presentations 
None 

Bids & Contracts 
Contract Award for Lake Pocotopaug Watershed Improvements Project 1-6 
Parks & Recreation Director Jeremy Hall provided an overview of the Lake Pocotopaug Watershed 
Improvements Projects 1-6.  The low bidder is Priority Landscaping, LLC at $232,050.  Chairman 
Philhower noted his concern regarding area 2 which is the Edgewater/Town Hall Pond being included 
since this area is private property. 

Agenda Item 3a



 
Town Council Regular Meeting  2 9/13/2022 Minutes  

 
A motion was made by Mr. Goff, seconded by Mr. Reich, to award the bid for the Lake Pocotopaug 
Watershed Improvements Project Areas 1-6 to Priority Landscaping LLC in the amount of $232,050.  
Voted (7-0) 
 
Mr. Hall also noted that there was a project put out to bid for Areas 7 & 8 but no responses were 
received for this bid. 
 
Resolution/ Ordinances/ Policies/ Proclamation 
Review Ordinance to Extend the Moratorium on Certain Activities Related to Adult-Use 
Cannabis 
Mr. Cox provided an overview of the amendment to the Ordinance to extend the moratorium on 
certain activities related to adult-use cannabis.  The amendment would extend the moratorium to 
December 31, 2022 or upon the effective date of regulations established by the Planning & Zoning 
Commission, whichever occurs earliest. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Goff, seconded by Mr. Feegel, to set a public hearing on the amendment 
to the ordinance extending a moratorium on certain activities related to adult-use cannabis for 
September 27, 2022 at 6:30pm during the regular Town Council meeting.  Voted (7-0). 
 
Continued Business 
Sub-Committee Reports & Updates 
Mr. Reich reported that the High School Athletic Fields Committee met at the High School and toured 
the project areas.  A punch list was created for final issues and the project will be considered complete 
once the punch list is completed. 
 
Mr. Cox reported on the Water Sub-Committee noting that the drilling and testing at Pine Brook was 
delayed due to issues with the original contractor.  A contractor has been hired and the drilling and 
testing will take place and then they will flush the system at Oakum Dock and test there. 
 
Update on 3 Walnut Avenue Property 
Mr. Cox provided an overview of the plans for 3 Walnut Avenue.  The plans include the development 
of a multi-use/multi-purpose space that includes parking and other uses.  As this is a Brownfields site, 
the soils on the site may be contaminated based on information in the town’s files.  The Brownfields 
Redevelopment Agency is currently working on a grant application for Federal EPA funds to cover 
the cost of the necessary soil evaluation at the site so that the appropriate remediation can be planned 
as part of development.  The full details are included in the documents filed with the minutes in the 
Town Clerk’s Office. 
 
New Business 
Consideration to Waive Bidding for Fire Station #1 Roof 
Mr. Cox reported that the Facilities Director is requesting the competitive bidding process be waived 
in favor of three quotes for the Fire Company #1 roof replacement.   
 



 
Town Council Regular Meeting  3 9/13/2022 Minutes  

A motion was made by Mr. Peterson, seconded by Mr. Feegel, to consider the bid waiver for the Fire 
Company #1 roof replacement.  A notice will be posted in the newspaper regarding the bid waiver 
and the item will be considered at the September 27, 2022 Town Council meeting.  Voted (7-0) 
 
Town Manager Report 
Mr. Cox provided his written report for the Council members which will be included with the minutes 
filed in the Town Clerk’s Office. Mr. Reich asked for an overview of the 9 Town Transportation and 
Dial-A-Ride.  Mr. Cox noted that the Estuary 9 Town Bus Service and Middletown Area Transit 
merged in the summer and are now providing additional transportation in town including for seniors 
and handicapped riders. Mr. Reich also asked if the grant for the new Senior Center bus was received.  
Mr. Cox reported that the town did receive the 100% funded grant but are still waiting for the vehicle. 
  
Appointments 
Appointments Sub-Committee Recommendations 
A motion was made by Mr. Goff, seconded by Mr. Reich, to appoint the following: 
 Nico Guerrera – Clean Energy Task Force 
 Margaret Wilcox – Conservation-Lake Commission Alternate 
 Jason Hartling – Conservation-Lake Commission Alternate 
 Kim Crabbe – Park & Recreation Advisory Board 
 Amie Meacham – Library Advisory Board 
Voted (7-0) 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Goff, seconded by Mr. Reich to reappoint the following: 
 Victoria Minor Man – Brownfields Redevelopment Agency 
 Cheryl Lobo, Marty Podskoch & Alternate Nico Guerrera – Conservation-Lake Commission 
 Zachary Nelson – Design Review Board 
 Dean Kavalkovich, Scott Hill & Peter Wall – Inland Wetlands 
 David Terry – Water & Sewer Commission 
Voted (7-0) 
 
Creation and Appointment of Members for Bevin Park Monument Committee 
Chairman Philhower appointed the following individuals to the Bevin Park Monument Committee: 
 John Tuttle 
 Melissa Engel 
 Tom Portelance 
 Eric Peterson 
 Brandon Goff - Chairman 
 
Tax Refunds 
A motion was made by Ms. Walck, seconded by Mr. Goff, to approve tax refunds in the amount of 
$5,186,84.  Voted (6-0-1). Mr. Reich abstained. 
 
Public Remarks 
None 
 
 



 
Town Council Regular Meeting  4 9/13/2022 Minutes  

Communications, Correspondence & Announcement 
August 2022 Board & Commission Summary 
Council members received the August 2022 Board & Commission Summary. 
 
Adjournment 
A motion was made by Mr. Reich, seconded by Mr. Feegel, to adjourn the meeting at 7:15pm. Voted 
(7-0) 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Cathy Sirois 
Recording Clerk 



MEMORANDUM 

TO:  David E. Cox, Town Manager 

FROM:  Steve Fontanella, Director of Facilities 

DATE:   September 8, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Fire Station #1 Roofing Project 

Attached are three quotes to replace the center section of the roof of Fire CO1. I am requesting to waive 
competitive bidding in favor of the 3 quotes received. 
 
The quotes are to remove the existing roofing and insulation, Install new insulation and 60 Mil EPDM 
roof membrane and appropriate flashing on the roof perimeter. Existing drains will remain, and all roof 
penetrations will be new. All materials will be provided to insure proper pitch to the drains. All quotes 
provide a 20 year warranty.  
 
The low bid is from Bert Dorr Roofing. I would also allow for any damaged decking to be replaced if 
needed at a cost of approximately $6.80 per sq ft. If we budget $50,000 for this project, I feel we will be 
covered in case of unforeseen issues. We just cannot tell the condition of the roof deck until we remove 
the insulation. Prices have dramatically increased across the board over the last year.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to call me.  
 
SF 
 

David
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 7a



 

Bert Dorr Roofing Company, Inc. 

General Roofing Contractor 

 

860.349.3709 

PO Box 241 

Middlefield, CT 06455 

www.bertdorrroofing.com 

 

Dated: August 24, 2022 
 
 
Proposal Submitted to: 
Steve Fontanella 
C/o East Hampton Fire Department 
860-894-9819 

 
Job Location: 
3 Barton Hill Rd. 
East Hampton, CT 06424 
Middle roof 
 
                                                                                                                                                              

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for: 
 
A new, fully adhered .060 EPDM roof system over middle roof 
 

Work to be performed: 

1. First, we will remove existing EPDM, fiberboard insulation, and aluminum edge-metal. 
2. Existing BUR will remain, gravel to be removed. 
3. Install 2-inch Polyiso insulation board over existing BUR. 
4. Insulation to be adhered using two-part epoxy. 
5. Fasten a 2x4 nail-board along perimeter of roof. 
6. Fasten plywood along east and south side wall where middle roof meets upper roof. 
7. Install a new, fully adhered .060 EPDM roof system. 
8. Seams in EPDM to be bonded using six-inch seam-splice tape. 
9. All inside corners and penetrations to be flashed according to manufacturer spec. 
10. New EPDM to extend up knee-walls, terminating at upper roof. 
11. Install new .040 aluminum edge-metal along perimeter. 
12. Edge-metal to be flashed using cured EPDM cover strip. 
13. New EPDM roof to be flashed into existing drains. 
14. Grounds to be kept clean and all debris removed. 

 

Notes:  LTTR of new insulation = 11.4 

  Weight of new roof approximately 0.83LBS/SQFT 

 

                                                                                                                                                                        

 

http://www.bertdorrroofing.com/


 

We propose to furnish material and labor – complete in accordance with above specifications for the sum 
of: 

 
Total: 
Forty-four thousand seven hundred dollars    ($44,700.00) 
 
                                                                                        

 

30YD roll-off dumpster on-site for duration of roof removal 

 

Guarantee: Any leaks occurring within a period of ten (10) years from job completion 
will be repaired without charge. Guarantee applies to defective material and 
workmanship furnished by Bert Dorr Roofing only. There is no guarantee for leaks 
arising from foot-traffic, weather, acts of God, or the installation of any rooftop 
equipment (e.g., units, signs, posts, wires, satellites, poles, hatches, etc.). No liability is 
assumed for damage to building or its contents. Guarantee only valid if full payment has 
been made within 30 days of job completion. 

 

A one-third deposit of: 

Fourteen thousand nine hundred dollars    ($14,900.00) 

is required prior to the start of work. 

Final payment due within 30 days of job completion. 

 

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workman-like manner according to 
standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only 
upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements are contingent 
upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control.  Owner is to carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance. 
Our workers are fully covered by workmen’s compensation insurance. Sheet metal work not included in guarantee. 
We reserve the right to withdraw this proposal if it is not accepted within thirty (30) days. 

 

Authorized By: 

Michael Salvatore 

 

Acceptance of proposal: The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and 

are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined 
above. 

 

Signature:        Date: 

 







 

 

 
Offshore Construction, Inc. 
280 Hartford Road 
Manchester, CT 06040 
 

August 9, 2022 
 

Steve Fontanella 
Director of Facilities  
(860) 894-9819 
sfontanella@easthampton.org 
 
Offshore Construction, Inc. is please to provide the following quote for roof work at the East Hampton Fire 
Department, 3 Barton Hill Rd. East Hampton, CT.  
 
Scope:  
  
Remove existing roofs (2) BUR plys and gravel in hot asphalt, overlayed and fastened to that system is ½” hard 
board and EPDM fully adhered. 
The Decking is a Tectum deck.  
  
New roof:  
 
Install new base sheet over Tectum deck and mechanically fasten to deck with twin loc fasteners (used for 
Tectum Deck) 
Install new 2” Polyiso insulation adhered to the base sheet. 
Install new  polyiso 1/8” per foot tapered insulation adhered to 2” Polyiso. 
Install new 060 EPDM Fully Adhered to insulation. 
Existing drains to remain 
All new penetration and wall flashings 
New Metal edge using 040 Aluminum Kynar, color to be chosen by owner from manufactures standard color 
selection. 
 
This new system carries a manufacturer’s 20-year warranty. 
Pricing includes Bond 
Pricing Excludes Tax and permit 
 
Total : $96,175.80 
 
Thank you,  
 
 
Ashley Greenbacker 
President  
 



Ordinance No. 2021.03 
Page 1 of 2 

Town of East Hampton 

Middlesex County, Connecticut 
DRAFT – September 8, 2022 

Ordinance No. 2022.03 

An Ordinance Regarding Extending a Moratorium on Certain Activities 
Related to Adult-Use Cannabis 

WHEREAS, the Connecticut General Assembly passed legislation that legalizes adult use of 
cannabis in the State of Connecticut, which legislation was approved as Senate Bill No. 1201, 
June Special Session, Public Act No. 21-1, An Act Concerning Responsible and Equitable 
Regulation of Adult-Use Cannabis (hereinafter “the Act”), and; 

WHEREAS, the Act contains provisions allowing municipalities to prohibit or place reasonable 
restrictions on cannabis establishments and activities, and;  

WHEREAS, the Town Council, in consultation with the East Hampton Planning and Zoning 
Commission, determined that careful and planful consideration of appropriate prohibitions or 
regulations related to Adult-Use Cannabis required more time than is available under the Act 
before State of Connecticut licenses or permits could be issued for the various retail, growing, 
processing and consumption activities addressed in the Act, and; 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission is in the process of developing and finalizing 
appropriate regulations related to Adult Use Cannabis and said regulations will not be effective 
prior to the planned expiration of the moratorium, and; 

WHEREAS, the Town Council established a moratorium on certain adult-use cannabis activities 
on October 12, 2021, which moratorium was set to expire on October 1, 2022, and which the 
Town Council has determined shall be extended. 

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Section 2.4 of the Town of East Hampton Charter, the Town 
Council of the Town of East Hampton does hereby ordain as follows: 

Section 1: Section 155-1  of the Code of the Town of East Hampton regarding Moratorium 
Established is hereby amended to indicate that the moratorium shall expire on December 31, 
2022 or upon the effective date of regulations established by the Planning and Zoning 
Commission, whichever occurs earliest, as follows. 

Chapter 155 

Adult-Use Cannabis 

§ 155-1  Moratorium Established. 

For the purpose of providing sufficient time for review and consideration of appropriate 
prohibitions or regulations related to Cannabis Establishments as that term is used and 
defined in Connecticut Public Act No. 21-1, An Act Concerning Responsible and 
Equitable Regulation of Adult-Use Cannabis, a moratorium is hereby established and all 

David
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 8a



Ordinance No. 2021.03 
Page 2 of 2 

said Cannabis Establishments shall be prohibited.  During said moratorium, the Town 
will not accept or consider applications or requests related to establishing a Cannabis 
Establishment.  Said moratorium shall expire on December 31, 2022, or upon the 
effective date of regulations established by the Planning and Zoning Commission, 
whichever occurs earliest. 

Section 2: This ordinance is effective immediately upon its adoption and publication in 
accordance with Section 2.5 of the Town of East Hampton Charter. 

Approved this ____ day of _____________, 2022. 

TOWN COUNCIL 

 

___________________________________ 

Mark Philhower, Chairperson 

ATTEST 

 

_________________________________ 

Kelly Bilodeau, Town Clerk

 



Needs/Stressors: 
Financial, 

Social Isolation,
Access

Health and
Wellness

HousingTransportation

East Hampton Commission on Aging 
Survey of Older Adults Needs

Recommendations to Town Council
September 27,2022

David
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 9b



Introduction

COA surveyed older adults’ needs Sep – Oct 2021 on housing, 
transportation, health and wellness / affordability 
482 responses, (23% response rate) - ten minutes average, “over 80 
hours of testimony”
Results presented to TC already; tonight, we make recommendations to 
TC to address those needs. 
We seek endorsement of these plans. 
New resources are requested for property tax relief / remodeling 
credits, public water supply expansion, and building sidewalks. 



East Hampton Commission on Aging
Recommendations to Town Council

TRANSPORTATION



Unmet needs for   
Transportation

• Safe intersections for pedestrians
• Safe sidewalks for pedestrians
• Bus scheduling, bus routes and bus stops
• Transportation to medical appointments

(especially if over 80 y/o, or income <30k)



Transportation 
Recommendations

• Intersection safety – allow adequate crossing time for older 
adults; work with state DOT

• Ensure adequate parking near businesses
• Increase number and length of sidewalks with annual capital 

budget (especially sought for Rt 66 and along lake)
• Widen lakeside sidewalk on North Main Street



Transportation 
Recommendations

• Establish more convenient, regular bus routes in 
collaboration with MAT, the 9 town transportation 
companies, and CT DOT

• Erect shelters at designated stops
• Create signage for bus schedules and alternate 

transportation options throughout town
• Address transportation needs to medical appointments



East Hampton Commission on Aging
Recommendations to Town Council

HEALTH & WELLNESS



Senior Health & Wellness Programs
Recommendations:

Request actions of town departments: 
• Parks & Recreation to create senior fitness programs

• Board of Education to create senior wellness instruction

• Senior Center to  expand collaboration with departments 

• Chatham Health District to implement health and wellness programs

• Youth and Family Services to expand intergenerational programs



Health Information and Health & Wellness Resources
Recommendations:

Continued……

• Chatham Health District to provide health information. 22% 
felt their needs were not met regarding specialty provider 
availability.

• Senior Center to identify gaps in health information delivery 
and improve health information delivery

• Social Services Department to identify strategies for 
providing additional referral resources.



Health Info and Health & Wellness Resources
Recommendations:

• Town Manager’s office to provide links on Town Website to the 
following:
o DSS (State of CT Department of Social Services) 
o CHOICES (CT’s program for Health Insurance assistance, Outreach, 

Information and Referral, Counseling, Eligibility Screening)
o Senior Resources Area Agency on Aging 

o CT Community Care

• To address lack of home care services, provide education about Medicare 
Covered Home Care Services through Senior Center webpage. 22-24% identified 
the availability of home care services and certified home health agencies as 
lacking.



Unmet needs - Loneliness within the Senior Community.
39% of survey respondents reported suffering from loneliness

Town Manager to work with COA to develop interventions addressing  
loneliness and isolation.

Some examples:

• Conduct focus groups
• Arrange meeting with AARP CT/RI
• Create committee to explore Adult Daycare 

• Examine the Town of Branford model of adult day care services and 
identify the next steps



East Hampton Commission on Aging
Recommendations to Town Council

HOUSING



Unmet needs for AFFORDABLE SENIOR HOUSING

COA survey found:
• 93% want to live independently at home
• 24% need to remodel to stay at home
• 20% cannot afford to stay in EH
• 40% want more information on ADUs, and 15% are 

considering one in the next few years



AFFORDABLE SENIOR HOUSING
Recommendations:

• Educate builders / developers about senior housing 
needs found in survey

• Prioritize older adults in town plan to achieve 10% 
affordable housing

• Educate older adults about Accessory Dwelling Units 
• Increase access to ADUs through regulation 

changes



AFFORDABLE SENIOR HOUSING
Recommendations:

• Grant property tax relief for seniors (strongly 
requested in surveys).
• Grant property tax credits for remodeling that 

allows older adults to stay in their homes
• Facilitate development of Hampton Woods property 

to allow additional affordable housing for seniors. It 
has water, sewer, electric, and gas utilities, only 6 of 
253 approved units built, and is for sale.



AFFORDABLE SENIOR HOUSING
Recommendations:

Solve public water supply issues.
• Water supply issues are a major barrier to 

development of affordable senior housing in EH.
• Preliminary and engineering studies are underway. 
• The COA encourages continued progress to solve the 

water access problems



Other recommendations:

• Encourage EH Housing Authority to increase senior 
housing units. 
• Development of an assisted living facility in town 

could free up senior housing units for those on the 
waiting list

• Educate older adults about home renovation / safety 
/ remodeling options, possibly with discounts 



Thank you!



Page 1 

Town of East Hampton Code 

Chapter 161 

Amusement Devices 

[HISTORY: Adopted by the Board of Selectmen of the Town of East Hampton 7-17-1981 (Ord. No. 13.03); 
amended 6-25-1982; 11-22-1988. Subsequent amendments noted where applicable.] 

§ 161-1  Intent. 

The regulation of the operation of mechanical/electronic amusement devices and the constant 
supervision of the operation of such machines are hereby declared necessary for the protection of the 
health, safety and morals of the residents of the Town of East Hampton. 

§ 161-2  Definitions. 

As used in this chapter, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated: 

ANNUAL LICENSE  A license issued pursuant to this ordinance and good up to and including the 31st day 
of December following its issuance. 

MECHANICAL/ELECTRONIC AMUSEMENT DEVICE  Any machine that, upon the insertion of a coin, slug or 
token, or upon payment of a charge, releases an object which is propelled manually, mechanically, or 
electronically and which registers scores, by striking pins, levers, or bumpers or by falling into holes or 
slots, or that, upon insertion of a coin or slug or the payment of a charge, is operated to register a score 
or tally of any kind. It shall include such devices as pin-ball or pin-game machines, computer games, 
television games, coin-operated table games (i.e., hockey, soccer, bowling) and mechanical/electronic 
coin-operated moving picture devices. 

OPERATOR  Any person, firm, corporation, club, or association in whose place of business any such 
mechanical/electronic amusement device is placed for use by the public, or anyone who may arrange 
with the owner of a business or premises for the use of space in which any such mechanical/electronic 
amusement device may be placed for the use by the public. 

SEASONAL LICENSE  A license issued pursuant to this chapter and good for up to five months after the 
date of issuance. 

§ 161-3  Gambling devices not permitted. 

Nothing in this chapter shall in any way be construed to authorize or permit any gambling device 
whatsoever or any mechanism that has been judicially determined to be a gambling device or in any way 
contrary to law, or that may be contrary to any future laws of the State of Connecticut, including, but 
not limited to, § 53-278a et seq. of the General Statutes. 

§ 161-4  Licenses required. 

A. Every operator shall obtain a license from the Chief of Police for each mechanical/electronic 
amusement device in operation in his place of business. 

B. Application for such licenses shall be made to the Chief of Police upon forms to be supplied by 
him for that purpose. 

David
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 10a



Page 2 

§ 161-5  Application. 

The application for such a license shall contain the following information under oath: 

A. Name of applicant(s): if a partnership, names of all partners; if a corporation, club or association, 
names of officers; if applicant is an agent, the principal or real party in interest shall be disclosed 
and such person or persons shall be considered an applicant or applicants for purposes hereof; 

B. Residence of applicants; 
C. Age of applicants; if a corporation, club or association, date organized and under laws of what 

state; 
D. Type of business or activity; 
E. Whether applicants or, if a corporation, club or association, officers have ever been convicted of 

a crime; 
F. The place where a mechanical/electronic amusement device is to be displayed or operated and 

the business or activity conducted at that place (this shall apply only to operators); 
G. Description or type of mechanical/electronic amusement device to be covered by the license. 

§ 161-6  Investigation of applicants. 

A. The Chief of Police shall investigate the character and criminal record of the applicants and the 
location wherein it is proposed to operate the mechanical/electronic amusement device or 
devices described in the application and shall not approve said application or issue a license 
unless he finds that the applicants are over 18 years of age and are persons of good moral 
character and that the business or activity in such location is a bona fide and lawful one. 

B. In any case of denial or refusal to grant or renew a license, the Chief of Police shall notify the 
applicant in writing, by certified mail, return receipt requested, of his proposed action and set a 
date, time and place for hearing thereon, giving the applicant not less than five business days' 
notice in advance thereof and an opportunity to be represented by counsel, to testify or offer 
other evidence, and to question any other person testifying at such hearing. 

§ 161-7  Issuance: license fees; term. 

A. If the investigation conducted under § 161-6 of this chapter indicates that a license or licenses 
should issue, the Chief of Police shall issue in the name of such applicant such license or licenses 
upon payment by said applicant of a fee for each annual license or a fee for each such seasonal 
license to be issued pursuant to § 161-4 of this chapter in an amount as set from time to time by 
the Town Council. 

B. Such license fees shall become due and payable as of January first of each year. If in the event a 
machine is placed in operation after the first of the year, the applicant shall pay a license fee to 
be pro-rated from the first day of the month on which the machine is first placed in operation 
up to and including the 31st day of December following. There shall be no rebate for any 
unexpired portion of the term of a permit revoked by reason of a violation of any provision of 
this chapter. Each license issued shall be renewable upon request of the holder thereof not less 
than 15 days prior to the expiration of the license sought to be renewed, upon payment of 
prescribed fee. Notwithstanding the above, the Chief of Police reserves the right to make 
further investigation of the applicant for a renewal license hereunder, and a determination 
thereon as set forth in § 161-6 of this chapter. 



Page 3 

C. Any applicant that is a nonprofit corporation under the Internal Revenue Code, Section 501-C, 
shall be exempt from payment of the fee for one mechanical/electronic amusement device 
upon furnishing proof of same to the Chief of Police. All additional mechanical/electronic 
amusement devices shall be subject to said fees.  [Added 9-25-1990] 

§ 161-8  Display of licenses. 

A. The license or licenses herein provided for shall be posted permanently and conspicuously at the 
location of the mechanical/electronic amusement device or devices for which such license or 
licenses have been issued. This location must in all respects conform to the location as stated in 
the license. 

B. Each license may be transferred, with notification to the Chief of Police, from one 
mechanical/electronic amusement device of the same type without making separate application 
therefor. Notwithstanding the above, the failure to notify the Chief of Police by written 
statement containing a description of new machine of such transference within three business 
days shall be deemed a violation of this chapter, and shall permit the revocation of such license. 

§ 161-9  Prohibitions and restrictions; hours of operation. 

Each operator, and each servant, agent and employee of each operator, shall maintain good order in his 
place of business and not permit such mechanical/electronic amusement devices to be used for 
gambling. No person under the age of 14 shall be harbored or allowed to congregate in said place of 
business unless accompanied by his or her parent or legal guardian. The licensed operator, or his 
approved designee, of any mechanical/electronic amusement device shall be available on the premises 
during all hours during each day said devices are in operation. Any place of business containing three or 
more mechanical/electronic amusement devices shall not operate such devices on Sunday before 1:00 
p.m., nor on any other day between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 10:00 a.m. on the following day, except 
that such places of business may be permitted to operate such devices until 12:00 midnight on Fridays 
and Saturdays, upon prior notification to the Chief of Police. The provisions of this section regarding 
hours of operation shall be applicable to any premises under the jurisdiction of the Division of Liquor 
Control, State of Connecticut, provided permission for such devices has been obtained from the proper 
authority. 

§ 161-10  Revocation of license; appeals. 

The Chief of Police shall have the power to revoke any license issued hereunder for cause in accordance 
with the following procedures: The Chief of Police or his authorized representative shall cause to be sent 
to the licensee by certified mail, return receipt requested, a notice of intent to revoke license, which 
shall set forth the cause for such intended revocation, the place, date and time for a hearing before the 
Chief of Police to be held thereon, which shall not be sooner than five business days from the delivery of 
such notice, and a statement that the licensee shall be permitted to be represented by counsel, to 
testify or offer other evidence, and to question any other person testifying at such hearing. At the 
conclusion of such hearing, the Chief of Police shall issue a decision in writing as to whether such license 
or licenses shall be revoked, and if the decision is to revoke, the Chief of Police, or his authorized 
representative, may enter the premises and take possession of the license or licenses if so revoked. A 
written decision to revoke shall also notify the licensee that he may appeal such decision to revoke to 
the Town Council within five business days. The license shall remain revoked during any such appeal 



Page 4 

period. Cause shall be deemed to include, but shall not be limited to, conviction of a crime involving 
moral turpitude subsequent to the issuance of the license, false information in the application for a 
license knowingly given, or any violation of this chapter. 

§ 161-11    Rules and regulations. 

A. The following rules and regulations shall apply to operators and distributors of 
mechanical/electronic amusement devices, and any violation thereof shall be deemed sufficient 
cause for revocation and/or sufficient grounds for denial of an application for license or renewal 
thereof: 
(1)  No mechanical/electronic coin-operated moving picture devices or lewd behavior shall be 

permitted in any place of business where licenses have been issued for the operation or 
distribution of mechanical/electronic amusement devices. 

(2) All places of business in which mechanical/electronic amusement devices are sought to be 
operated must comply with all firesafety and building and health codes, including, but not 
limited to, provisions concerning maximum occupancy and proper exits. 

(3) No operator shall permit loitering within or adjacent to the premises in which a licensed 
mechanical/electronic amusement device is operated. Each such operator shall provide 
sufficient places for bicycles and other vehicles in a manner which leaves free for passage all 
driveways and walkways within 50 feet of the premises. 

(4) The premises shall be of such construction or interior design so as to prevent the noises 
emanating from the mechanical/electronic amusement devices from being heard by persons 
at adjoining or nearby premises. 

B. The Town of East Hampton reserves the right to amend this chapter to include other reasonable 
rules and regulations which are reasonably necessary for the preservation of property, health, 
safety and welfare of the citizens of East Hampton. 

C. Any violation of the above rules and regulations shall be deemed to be a nuisance and shall 
subject the applicant to proceedings in Superior Court to enjoin the activity or conditions 
creating such nuisance, and the applicant shall be liable for costs of such suit and a reasonable 
attorney's fee. 

§ 161-12  Penalties for offenses. 

Any person, firm, corporation or association operating any such mechanical/electronic amusement 
device without a permit as required hereunder shall be fined not more than $100 for each offense. Each 
date of violation shall constitute a separate offense. 



Office of THE PUBLIC LIBRARY 

Timothy Kellogg, Library Director 

tkellogg@easthamptonct.gov 

105 Main St, East Hampton, CT  06424   |   860.267.6621 tel    |   www.easthamptonpubliclibrary.org 

TO: David E. Cox, Town Manager

FROM: Timothy Kellogg, Library Director 

DATE: September 22, 2022 

SUBJECT: Library Policy Updates and Additions 

East Hampton Public Library Circulation Policy Updates: 

As a result of clarifications to Connecticut State Library lending agreements and 
requirements, I am proposing updates to the Library’s Circulation Policy. The two 
highlighted paragraphs in the included policy update have been added to the Library’s 
Circulation Policy to ensure compliance with State requirements and to continue to 
receive annual State Connecticard funds (Section 11-31c-5:  
Requirements for Libraries Participating in the Connecticard Program). 

Summary of updates: 
Consistent application of East Hampton Circulation Policy and lending terms for all 
library card holders with a valid Connecticut public library card, regardless of 
residential status. 

A related provision for special collections and equipment items that are not transported 
through either of the Library’s delivery services. 

As noted at the 9/19/22 Special Meeting of the Library Advisory Board, these updates 
are not a substantive change to Library services. They ensure that the Library is in 
compliance with State statutes and communicate those requirements via Library Policy, 
while also allowing the Library to designate unique provisions for Special 
Collections/equipment that are applicable to all borrowers. 

East Hampton Public Library Proctoring Policy: 
This is a new policy being proposed to ensure a consistent and smooth process for the 
facilitation of test proctoring requests. The proposed policy was developed following a 
recent proctoring request, with the guidance of other library’s policies and feedback 
from libraries who have instituted such policies. 

As noted at the 9/19/22 Special Meeting of the Library Advisory Board, this policy is 
intended to provide guidance for handling proctoring requests for current and future 

https://libguides.ctstatelibrary.org/dld/ccard/regulations
https://libguides.ctstatelibrary.org/dld/ccard/regulations
David
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 10b



Office of THE PUBLIC LIBRARY 

Timothy Kellogg, Library Director 

tkellogg@easthamptonct.gov 

105 Main St, East Hampton, CT  06424   |   860.267.6621 tel    |   www.easthamptonpubliclibrary.org 

staff, as well as Library patrons. Test proctoring is not a frequently used Library service, 
but it usually requires staff oversight and authorization that the test was taken under its 
specified conditions within the reasonable accommodations the Library is able to 
provide its patrons.  

A Note Regarding Both Policies: 
At the 9/19/22 Special Meeting of the Library Advisory Board, the aforementioned 
policies were presented to and approved by the Library Advisory Board.  

Tim Kellogg 



 

Circulation Policy 
 
A. Library Card Registration 

 
Any person principally domiciled in East Hampton is eligible for a free library card.  Library cards 
expire every three years and may be renewed. 
 
It is the cardholder’s responsibility to inform the library if their card has been lost or stolen.  
Replacement cards are issued for a $2.00 fee.   
 
Cardholders are responsible for any material checked out on their card.  Borrowing privileges 
may be suspended or lost if excessive fees accrue. 
 
Library Cards for Adults 
Adult library cards are issued to East Hampton residents 18 years of age or older.  To apply for a 
library card, adults must appear at the Library in person and show a valid Connecticut driver’s 
license or photo ID documenting their current residential address in East Hampton. If the 
license or photo ID is not current or does not state the applicant’s East Hampton address, the 
resident must supply alternative proof of residence. The following are acceptable: 

• Town tax statement 

• Current vehicle registration. 

• Current lease agreement or mortgage document. 

• Current utility bill dated within the last 30 days. 

• Piece of mail sent through the US Postal Service addressed to the applicant and listing 
their current East Hampton address.  

The library also issues adult library cards by paper applications distributed through local partner 
organizations.  In that case, a library card will be issued with a completed application.  If the 
application is incomplete, the library will issue a temporary library card until the cardholder can 
supply the library with any missing application information. 
 
The library may also issue temporary Library e-Cards by online application on its website: 
www.easthamptonpubliclibrary.org.  Library e-Cards are valid for one year and may only be 
used to access the library’s electronic resources.  An e-cardholder may apply for an adult library 
card by appearing in person at the Library and providing a proof of residence listed above. 
 
 
Library Cards for Juveniles  
Juvenile library cards are issued to children 17 years of age or younger of East Hampton 
residents.  Parents or legal guardians of juveniles are responsible for any fees on the child's 
library card.  
 

http://www.easthamptonpubliclibrary.org/
David
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 10bi



 

To apply for a juvenile library card, parents or guardians must show the same documentation of 
residence as listed above.  Both the juvenile and the parent or guardian must be present at the 
time of application. 
 
The library also issues juvenile library cards by paper applications distributed through schools, 
daycares and other local partner organizations.  In that case, a juvenile library card will be 
issued with a completed application from a parent or guardian.  If the application is incomplete, 
the library will issue a child a temporary library card until the parent or guardian can supply the 
library with any missing application information. 
 
The library may also issue temporary juvenile Library e-Cards by online application on their 
website: www.easthamptonpubliclibrary.org.  Juvenile e- cards are valid for one year and may 
only be used to access the library’s electronic resources.  A juvenile e-cardholder may apply for 
a juvenile library card by appearing in person with their parent or guardian at the Library and 
providing a proof or residence listed above. 
 
 
Temporary Cards 
The library may, at its discretion, issue temporary cards to out-of-state residents residing in East 
Hampton, with proof of local rental or lease, length of stay, and a valid out-of-state driver’s 
license.  Temporary cards will be limited to checking out 10 items at a time. 
 
In-state residents who temporarily reside in East Hampton will be considered non-resident 
borrowers and must use their hometown library card. 
 
The library may also issue temporary cards to residents who submit an incomplete application 
for a library card via a partner organization or through the library’s website. 
 
(Approved by the Library Advisory Board 12/4/17. Approved by the Town Council 12/12/17.) 
(Updated and Approved by the Library Advisory Board 1/4/21.  Approved by the Town Council 
1/26/21) 

 
B. Loan Periods, Limits, Renewals and Fines 
 
Library materials may be borrowed for a period of 3, 7, 14, 21 or 28 days as determined by the Library 
Director.  Most library materials may be renewed twice if there is no waiting list.  Lucky Day collection 
materials are available on a first come first serve basis and are not eligible for renewal.  East Hampton 
materials eligible for renewal and with no waiting list will be automatically renewed twice.  
 
Materials borrowed from other libraries are subject to the owning library’s lending policies.  
 
All materials owned by East Hampton Public Library may be borrowed by anyone with a valid 
Connecticut public library borrower card.  All borrowers, whether resident or non-resident, are subject 
to the same lending agreements regardless of location of residence.  

http://www.easthamptonpubliclibrary.org/


 

 
 
Local history and reference materials do not circulate.  An exception may be granted with prior 
permission from the Library Director. 
 
Special Collections (such as WiFi hotspots, video games, and equipment items) may be subject to 
specific borrower agreements and lending terms equally applicable to all borrowers. Special equipment 
items are (unless noted otherwise) not renewable, must be checked out and returned in-person to East 
Hampton Public Library, and do not circulate through the delivery system.     
 
The Library Director may establish the loan period for special collections, materials which are 
temporarily in great demand (such as student projects) or materials added to the collection in a new 
format.   
 
All current library cardholders may have a maximum of 100 items charged to a current account, per the 
Libraries Online (LION) Consortium standards. 
 
The East Hampton Public Library does not charge overdue fines on materials owned by the East 
Hampton Public Library. 
 
East Hampton patrons may accrue overdue fines on materials borrowed from other libraries.  Overdue 
fines accrued from other libraries may be waived at the East Hampton Public Library’s discretion in 
consultation with the original lending library.   
 

C. Lost or Damaged Materials 
 
Materials over 28 days overdue are considered lost. The cardholder, or their parent or guardian, is 
responsible for the replacement cost.  If lost materials are returned, the replacement charge will be 
cleared from the borrowing patron’s account.  
 
If materials are so damaged that they are judged by the library as being unsuitable for the collection, the 
last borrowing cardholder or their parent or guardian is responsible for the replacement cost as 
determined by the library.   
 
The library does not accept replacement items in lieu of payment.   

 

D. Interlibrary Loan 
 

Interlibrary loan requests are defined as a hold on a material not owned by the East Hampton 

Public Library or any other Libraries Online (LION) Consortium Library. East Hampton cardholders 
may place an interlibrary loan by filling out the Library’s Interlibrary Loan Request Form.   
 
Individual patrons may have up to 5 active requests at any one time. 
 
The East Hampton Public Library does not: 



 

• Request a title which is owned by the East Hampton Public Library or another LION 
Library unless the title is: 

o Lost and has not yet been replaced; or, 
o Focus of a book discussion, library or other group-sponsored. 

• Request items from outside of Connecticut.  
 

Renewals are at the discretion of the lender and materials may be recalled by the lender 
without notice. 
 
(Approved by the Library Advisory Board 12/4/17. Approved by the Town Council 12/12/17) 
(Updated and Approved by the Library Advisory Board 1/4/21.  Approved by the Town Council 
1/26/21)  
(Updated and Approved by the Library Advisory Board 9/19/22. Proposed to the Town Council 
9/27/22) 
 



 

 

East Hampton Public Library Proctoring Policy: 

The East Hampton Public Library will provide test proctoring to library patrons in accordance with the following 

guidelines: 

Scheduling and Availability: 

• Appointments must be made a week in advance of the test day. 

• Tests may only take place during the following Library hours: 10 AM- 4 PM Monday-Friday. 

• Tests must be completed at least an hour before the end of the testing schedule (or by 4 PM). 

• Due to staffing constraints, the Library does not guarantee that all requests for proctoring will be met, 

nor are we able to accommodate evening or weekend appointments. 

Patron and Testing Institution Responsibilities: 

• The patron must arrive on time, with a valid photo ID, and required testing supplies. 

• The patron must have the testing institution send the exam by mail or email. 

• The patron and/or testing institution may also use online tests. 

• Computer and/or online tests must be compatible with available Library hardware and software. 

• The patron must provide materials (envelopes, postage, etc.) for a completed exam’s physical delivery 

back to the testing institution. The Library is not responsible for any costs involved in returning written 

examinations. 

• The patron and/or testing institution are responsible for any printing or faxing fees in accordance with 

Library policies. 

• The patron and/or testing institution are responsible for all other testing costs, including but not limited 

to mailing costs, printing costs, faxing costs, and testing fees. 

Library and Proctor Services and Functions: 

• The Proctor is the Library Director or their designee. 

• The Proctor will complete required forms. 

• The Proctor may only sign a proctoring verification form that accurately reflects what the Proctor has 

been able to do. 

• The Proctor will enforce test time limits and other test rules. 

• Monitoring requirements may have to be limited. 

• The Library is not responsible for test interruptions. 

• The Library may scan, mail, or fax completed examinations at the patron and/or testing institution’s 

request. As noted above, the patron and/or testing institution are responsible for related costs. 

Proctoring Restrictions: 

• The Library will not modify Library hardware, software, or security. 

• The Library will not retain patron electronic files in any way. 

• The Library will not retain any testing information or documents. All proctoring related files will be 

deleted or destroyed once the test is completed, or the computer session has ended. 

• The Library is not responsible for unsaved or lost data at any point during the testing process. 

David
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 10bii



 

 

• The Library will not proctor exams brought in by the patron themselves. As noted above, they must be 

provided by the testing institution via mail, email, or online testing site.  

• The Library will not proctor an exam if the Proctor’s personal contact information is required. Only 

professional contact information will be provided (i.e., Library mailing address, Library phone number, 

and/or Library email address). 

• The Proctor will not be able to monitor a patron continuously during an exam but may check on the 

patron periodically. 

• The Library will not be responsible for any delayed delivery of exams, nor for any completed exams once 

they leave the Library’s possession and have been returned to the testing institution. 

 

(Approved by the Library Advisory Board 9/19/22. Proposed to the Town Council 9/27/22) 
 

 



David
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 10c





David
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 10ci





























David
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 10cii















David
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 10ciii

































David
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 10civ



























David
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 10cv















David
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 10cvi















David
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 10d



Assistant to Tax Collector  1 Job Description 
  Re-typed 5/5/2017 

DRAFT - Showing Changes 
Town of East Hampton  

Assistant to Tax Collector (Tax Clerk) 
 

 
Nature of Work 
The Assistant to the Tax Collector (Tax Clerk) provides exceptional customer service to the public.  
Provides technical and administrative assistance to the Collector of Revenue in billing, collecting, 
crediting of taxes and related billings or charges.  Assumes responsibility of the office in the absence 
of the Collector upon obtaining certification.  The incumbent, under general supervision of the Tax 
Collector, performs clerical duties of average complexity as related to the collection of taxes and 
other revenue.    
 
Supervision received  
Receives general supervision from the Collector of Revenue.  Under the direct supervision of the 
Tax Collector.       
 
Supervision Exercised 
None.     
 
Essential Duties & Responsibilities 
 

• Preforms administrative and clerical tasks in preparing, printing, and mailing of tax bills for 
real estate, personal property, motor vehicle, and supplemental motor vehicle tax bills, as 
well as sewer use charges.      

• Receives, posts, and reconciles payments daily.   payments for real estate, personal 
property and motor vehicle taxes.   

• Makes change and gives receipts.   
• Enters payments into computer.     
• Responds to inquiries from taxpayers, attorneys and escrow companies, answers questions 

on policies, procedures, and legal changes.     Answers questions of taxpayers, attorney’s 
and bank personnel both in person and by correspondence regarding tax status of 
property and payment of taxes.  

• Balances collections for the day  with receipts .  
• Posts transactions.   
• Performs cCollection and information duties at the counter.  
• Performs clerical tasks such as typing, filing, postingposting, and proofreading.   
• Prepares Types   letters and forms, corresponds by letters and email.   
• Collects delinquent real property taxes , motor vehicle and personal property taxes.   and 

types supporting papers. v 
• Maintains records and prepares files for financial interface with the Finance Department. 

and statistical reports.  
• Performs arithmetic computations requiring accuracy to examine, verify, and correct tax 

charges.  Calculates interest on late bills.   
• Validates bills on register.   Processes taxpayer transactions at the counter and through the 

mail. 
• Adds rate book in process of balancing.    
• Prepares bank deposits.  
• Assists in delinquent collections, including preparing delinquent statements and tax 

collector’s demand notices.  Prepares tax collector’s demands and statements .   
• Assists in the preparing back tax statements.  

David
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 10e



Assistant to Tax Collector  2 Job Description 
  Re-typed 5/5/2017 

• Collects sewer assessment fees and  sewer user charges.  
• Corresponds with banks.  
• Prepares and updates escrow coding.  
• Acts for Tax Collector when absent; and 
• Performs related work as required.   

 
Knowledge, Skills and Abilities 

• Knowledge of office methods, procedures, rules, regulations and functions.   
• Knowledge of the methods of receiving and accounting for money.   
• Ability to deal with the public under adverse conditions.   
• Ability to operate cash register terminal and other office equipment.   
• Excellent mathematical ability.   
• Proficient in Microsoft Office. Ability to type.  Computer literacy required  
• Ability to maintain good working relationships with associates and the general 

publicpublic.   
• Ability to keep accurate financial accounts and records.   
• Ability to learn general laws, polices procedures and records relating to tax collection of 

real and personal property taxes procedures.   
 
 
Tools and Equipment Used 
Standard office equipment such as a Personal   computers including word processing applications , 
calculator, phone, copycopier, and scanner and fax machines .   
 
Minimum qualifications:   
Associate degree in accounting or similar, and two (2) years of increasingly responsible work 
experience preferably in banking and customer service or working in a municipal Collector’s 
Office, or any equivalent combination of education, work experience and training.    
 
Special requirements:   
Connecticut Municipal Tax Collector Certification or ability to attain it within three (3) years of 
appointment to position.  Must be bondable.   
 
Physical Demands 
Physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made 
to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.   
 
Hand-eye coordination is necessary to operate computers and various pieces of office equipment.  
While performing the duties of this job the employee is frequently required to talk or hear; sit; use 
hands to finger, handle, feel or operate objects, tools, or controls, and reach with hands and arms.  
The employee is usually required to stand or walk.  The employee must occasionally lift and/or 
move up to 10 pounds.  Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distance 
vision, peripheral vision, depth perception and the ability to adjust focus.   
 
Work Environment 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may 
be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.  Work is 
performed in office settings.  The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet in the office.   
 
 
 



Assistant to Tax Collector  3 Job Description 
  Re-typed 5/5/2017 

 
General Guidelines 
The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed.  The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position 
if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position.   
 
The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and 
employee.    
 
 



Assistant to Tax Collector  1 Job Description 
   

DRAFT - Clean 
Town of East Hampton  

Assistant to Tax Collector (Tax Clerk) 
 

 
Nature of Work 
The Assistant to the Tax Collector (Tax Clerk) provides exceptional customer service to the public.  
Provides technical and administrative assistance to the Collector of Revenue in billing, collecting, 
crediting of taxes and related billings or charges.  Assumes responsibility of the office in the absence 
of the Collector upon obtaining certification.    
 
Supervision received  
Receives general supervision from the Collector of Revenue.    
 
Supervision Exercised 
None.     
 
Essential Duties & Responsibilities 
 

• Preforms administrative and clerical tasks in preparing, printing, and mailing of tax bills for 
real estate, personal property, motor vehicle, and supplemental motor vehicle tax bills, as 
well as sewer use charges.      

• Receives, posts, and reconciles payments daily.  
• Responds to inquiries from taxpayers, attorneys and escrow companies, answers questions 

on policies, procedures, and legal changes.  
• Performs collection and information duties at the counter.  
• Performs clerical tasks such as typing, filing, posting, and proofreading.   
• Prepares   letters and forms, corresponds by letters and email.   
• Collects delinquent real property  , motor vehicle and personal property taxes. 
• Maintains records and prepares files for financial interface with the Finance Department.   
• Performs arithmetic computations requiring accuracy to examine, verify, and correct tax 

charges.  
• Processes taxpayer transactions at the counter and through the mail. 
• Prepares bank deposits.  
• Assists in delinquent collections, including preparing delinquent statements and tax 

collector’s demand notices.   .   
• Assists in the preparing back tax statements.  
• Collects   sewer user charges.  
• Corresponds with banks.  
• Prepares and updates escrow coding.  
• Acts for Tax Collector when absent; and 
• Performs related work as required.   

 
Knowledge, Skills and Abilities 

• Knowledge of office methods, procedures, rules, regulations and functions.   
• Knowledge of the methods of receiving and accounting for money.   
• Ability to deal with the public under adverse conditions.   
• Ability to operate cash register terminal and other office equipment.   
• Excellent mathematical ability.   
• Proficient in Microsoft Office.   
• Ability to maintain good working relationships with associates and the public.   



Assistant to Tax Collector  2 Job Description 
   

• Ability to keep accurate financial accounts and records.   
• Ability to learn general laws, polices procedures and records relating to tax collection  

procedures 
 
 
Tools and Equipment Used 
Standard office equipment such as a   computers  , calculator, phone, copier, and scanner  .   
 
Minimum qualifications:   
Associate degree in accounting or similar, and two (2) years of increasingly responsible work 
experience preferably in banking and customer service or working in a municipal Collector’s 
Office, or any equivalent combination of education, work experience and training.    
 
Special requirements:   
Connecticut Municipal Tax Collector Certification or ability to attain it within three (3) years of 
appointment to position.  Must be bondable.   
 
Physical Demands 
Physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made 
to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.   
 
Hand-eye coordination is necessary to operate computers and various pieces of office equipment.  
While performing the duties of this job the employee is frequently required to talk or hear; sit; use 
hands to finger, handle, feel or operate objects, tools, or controls, and reach with hands and arms.  
The employee is usually required to stand or walk.  The employee must occasionally lift and/or 
move up to 10 pounds.  Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distance 
vision, peripheral vision, depth perception and the ability to adjust focus.   
 
Work Environment 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may 
be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.  Work is 
performed in office settings.  The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet in the office.   
 
General Guidelines 
The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed.  The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position 
if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position.   
 
The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and 
employee.    
 
 



Assistant to Tax Collector  1 Job Description 
  Re-typed 5/5/2017 

DRAFT - Showing Changes 
Town of East Hampton  

Assistant to Tax Collector (Tax Clerk) 
 

 
Nature of Work 
The Assistant to the Tax Collector (Tax Clerk) provides exceptional customer service to the public.  
Provides technical and administrative assistance to the Collector of Revenue in billing, collecting, 
crediting of taxes and related billings or charges.  Assumes responsibility of the office in the absence 
of the Collector upon obtaining certification.  The incumbent, under general supervision of the Tax 
Collector, performs clerical duties of average complexity as related to the collection of taxes and 
other revenue.    
 
Supervision received  
Receives general supervision from the Collector of Revenue.  Under the direct supervision of the 
Tax Collector.       
 
Supervision Exercised 
None.     
 
Essential Duties & Responsibilities 
 

• Preforms administrative and clerical tasks in preparing, printing, and mailing of tax bills for 
real estate, personal property, motor vehicle, and supplemental motor vehicle tax bills, as 
well as sewer use charges.      

• Receives, posts, and reconciles payments daily.   payments for real estate, personal 
property and motor vehicle taxes.   

• Makes change and gives receipts.   
• Enters payments into computer.     
• Responds to inquiries from taxpayers, attorneys and escrow companies, answers questions 

on policies, procedures, and legal changes.     Answers questions of taxpayers, attorney’s 
and bank personnel both in person and by correspondence regarding tax status of 
property and payment of taxes.  

• Balances collections for the day  with receipts .  
• Posts transactions.   
• Performs cCollection and information duties at the counter.  
• Performs clerical tasks such as typing, filing, postingposting, and proofreading.   
• Prepares Types   letters and forms, corresponds by letters and email.   
• Collects delinquent real property taxes , motor vehicle and personal property taxes.   and 

types supporting papers. v 
• Maintains records and prepares files for financial interface with the Finance Department. 

and statistical reports.  
• Performs arithmetic computations requiring accuracy to examine, verify, and correct tax 

charges.  Calculates interest on late bills.   
• Validates bills on register.   Processes taxpayer transactions at the counter and through the 

mail. 
• Adds rate book in process of balancing.    
• Prepares bank deposits.  
• Assists in delinquent collections, including preparing delinquent statements and tax 

collector’s demand notices.  Prepares tax collector’s demands and statements .   
• Assists in the preparing back tax statements.  



Assistant to Tax Collector  2 Job Description 
  Re-typed 5/5/2017 

• Collects sewer assessment fees and  sewer user charges.  
• Corresponds with banks.  
• Prepares and updates escrow coding.  
• Acts for Tax Collector when absent; and 
• Performs related work as required.   

 
Knowledge, Skills and Abilities 

• Knowledge of office methods, procedures, rules, regulations and functions.   
• Knowledge of the methods of receiving and accounting for money.   
• Ability to deal with the public under adverse conditions.   
• Ability to operate cash register terminal and other office equipment.   
• Excellent mathematical ability.   
• Proficient in Microsoft Office. Ability to type.  Computer literacy required  
• Ability to maintain good working relationships with associates and the general 

publicpublic.   
• Ability to keep accurate financial accounts and records.   
• Ability to learn general laws, polices procedures and records relating to tax collection of 

real and personal property taxes procedures.   
 
 
Tools and Equipment Used 
Standard office equipment such as a Personal   computers including word processing applications , 
calculator, phone, copycopier, and scanner and fax machines .   
 
Minimum qualifications:   
Associate degree in accounting or similar, and two (2) years of increasingly responsible work 
experience preferably in banking and customer service or working in a municipal Collector’s 
Office, or any equivalent combination of education, work experience and training.    
 
Special requirements:   
Connecticut Municipal Tax Collector Certification or ability to attain it within three (3) years of 
appointment to position.  Must be bondable.   
 
Physical Demands 
Physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made 
to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.   
 
Hand-eye coordination is necessary to operate computers and various pieces of office equipment.  
While performing the duties of this job the employee is frequently required to talk or hear; sit; use 
hands to finger, handle, feel or operate objects, tools, or controls, and reach with hands and arms.  
The employee is usually required to stand or walk.  The employee must occasionally lift and/or 
move up to 10 pounds.  Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distance 
vision, peripheral vision, depth perception and the ability to adjust focus.   
 
Work Environment 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may 
be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.  Work is 
performed in office settings.  The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet in the office.   
 
 
 



Assistant to Tax Collector  3 Job Description 
  Re-typed 5/5/2017 

 
General Guidelines 
The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed.  The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position 
if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position.   
 
The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and 
employee.    
 
 



Assistant to Tax Collector  1 Job Description 
   

DRAFT - Clean 
Town of East Hampton  

Assistant to Tax Collector (Tax Clerk) 
 

 
Nature of Work 
The Assistant to the Tax Collector (Tax Clerk) provides exceptional customer service to the public.  
Provides technical and administrative assistance to the Collector of Revenue in billing, collecting, 
crediting of taxes and related billings or charges.  Assumes responsibility of the office in the absence 
of the Collector upon obtaining certification.    
 
Supervision received  
Receives general supervision from the Collector of Revenue.    
 
Supervision Exercised 
None.     
 
Essential Duties & Responsibilities 
 

• Preforms administrative and clerical tasks in preparing, printing, and mailing of tax bills for 
real estate, personal property, motor vehicle, and supplemental motor vehicle tax bills, as 
well as sewer use charges.      

• Receives, posts, and reconciles payments daily.  
• Responds to inquiries from taxpayers, attorneys and escrow companies, answers questions 

on policies, procedures, and legal changes.  
• Performs collection and information duties at the counter.  
• Performs clerical tasks such as typing, filing, posting, and proofreading.   
• Prepares   letters and forms, corresponds by letters and email.   
• Collects delinquent real property  , motor vehicle and personal property taxes. 
• Maintains records and prepares files for financial interface with the Finance Department.   
• Performs arithmetic computations requiring accuracy to examine, verify, and correct tax 

charges.  
• Processes taxpayer transactions at the counter and through the mail. 
• Prepares bank deposits.  
• Assists in delinquent collections, including preparing delinquent statements and tax 

collector’s demand notices.   .   
• Assists in the preparing back tax statements.  
• Collects   sewer user charges.  
• Corresponds with banks.  
• Prepares and updates escrow coding.  
• Acts for Tax Collector when absent; and 
• Performs related work as required.   

 
Knowledge, Skills and Abilities 

• Knowledge of office methods, procedures, rules, regulations and functions.   
• Knowledge of the methods of receiving and accounting for money.   
• Ability to deal with the public under adverse conditions.   
• Ability to operate cash register terminal and other office equipment.   
• Excellent mathematical ability.   
• Proficient in Microsoft Office.   
• Ability to maintain good working relationships with associates and the public.   



Assistant to Tax Collector  2 Job Description 
   

• Ability to keep accurate financial accounts and records.   
• Ability to learn general laws, polices procedures and records relating to tax collection  

procedures 
 
 
Tools and Equipment Used 
Standard office equipment such as a   computers  , calculator, phone, copier, and scanner  .   
 
Minimum qualifications:   
Associate degree in accounting or similar, and two (2) years of increasingly responsible work 
experience preferably in banking and customer service or working in a municipal Collector’s 
Office, or any equivalent combination of education, work experience and training.    
 
Special requirements:   
Connecticut Municipal Tax Collector Certification or ability to attain it within three (3) years of 
appointment to position.  Must be bondable.   
 
Physical Demands 
Physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may be made 
to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.   
 
Hand-eye coordination is necessary to operate computers and various pieces of office equipment.  
While performing the duties of this job the employee is frequently required to talk or hear; sit; use 
hands to finger, handle, feel or operate objects, tools, or controls, and reach with hands and arms.  
The employee is usually required to stand or walk.  The employee must occasionally lift and/or 
move up to 10 pounds.  Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distance 
vision, peripheral vision, depth perception and the ability to adjust focus.   
 
Work Environment 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job.  Reasonable accommodations may 
be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.  Work is 
performed in office settings.  The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet in the office.   
 
General Guidelines 
The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed.  The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position 
if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position.   
 
The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and 
employee.    
 
 



David
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 13


	FS1 Roof.pdf
	Memo FS1 Roof
	East Hampton Fire (002).pdf
	Roof B_Proposal 081321-07 Rev 8.15.22.pdf
	East Hampton Fire Department 8.9.22.pdf

	COA 9-27-22 Presentation.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Introduction
	East Hampton Commission on Aging�Recommendations to Town Council
	�Unmet needs for   �Transportation
	Transportation �Recommendations
	Transportation �Recommendations
	East Hampton Commission on Aging�Recommendations to Town Council
	�Senior Health & Wellness Programs�Recommendations:
	�Health Information and Health & Wellness Resources�Recommendations:�
	Health Info and Health & Wellness Resources  Recommendations:
	Unmet needs - Loneliness within the Senior Community. �39% of survey respondents reported suffering from loneliness
	East Hampton Commission on Aging�Recommendations to Town Council�
	Unmet needs for AFFORDABLE SENIOR HOUSING
	AFFORDABLE SENIOR HOUSING�Recommendations:
	AFFORDABLE SENIOR HOUSING�Recommendations:
	AFFORDABLE SENIOR HOUSING�Recommendations:
	Other recommendations:
	Thank you!

	PD General Orders 9.22.22.pdf
	20220922121036831.pdf
	20220922121137269.pdf
	20220922121216886.pdf
	20220922121303288.pdf
	20220922121343100.pdf
	20220922121502646.pdf
	20220922121545225.pdf

	PD General Orders 9.22.22.pdf
	20220922121036831.pdf
	20220922121137269.pdf
	20220922121216886.pdf
	20220922121303288.pdf
	20220922155938917.pdf
	20220922160014573.pdf
	20220922121545225.pdf

	Assistant to Tax Collector - Tax Clerk with tracked changes - 9.14.2022.pdf
	Town of East Hampton
	Assistant to Tax Collector (Tax Clerk)
	Nature of Work
	Supervision received
	Supervision Exercised
	Essential Duties & Responsibilities
	 Preforms administrative and clerical tasks in preparing, printing, and mailing of tax bills for real estate, personal property, motor vehicle, and supplemental motor vehicle tax bills, as well as sewer use charges.
	 Receives, posts, and reconciles payments daily.   payments for real estate, personal property and motor vehicle taxes.
	 Makes change and gives receipts.
	 Enters payments into computer.
	 Responds to inquiries from taxpayers, attorneys and escrow companies, answers questions on policies, procedures, and legal changes.     Answers questions of taxpayers, attorney’s and bank personnel both in person and by correspondence regarding tax ...
	 Balances collections for the day  with receipts .
	 Posts transactions.
	 Performs cCollection and information duties at the counter.
	 Performs clerical tasks such as typing, filing, postingposting, and proofreading.
	 Prepares Types   letters and forms, corresponds by letters and email.
	 Collects delinquent real property taxes , motor vehicle and personal property taxes.   and types supporting papers. v
	The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and employee.


	Assistant to Tax Collector - Tax Clerk Clean 9.22.2022.pdf
	Town of East Hampton
	Assistant to Tax Collector (Tax Clerk)
	Nature of Work
	Supervision received
	Supervision Exercised
	Essential Duties & Responsibilities
	 Preforms administrative and clerical tasks in preparing, printing, and mailing of tax bills for real estate, personal property, motor vehicle, and supplemental motor vehicle tax bills, as well as sewer use charges.
	 Receives, posts, and reconciles payments daily.
	 Responds to inquiries from taxpayers, attorneys and escrow companies, answers questions on policies, procedures, and legal changes.
	 Performs collection and information duties at the counter.
	 Performs clerical tasks such as typing, filing, posting, and proofreading.
	 Prepares   letters and forms, corresponds by letters and email.
	 Collects delinquent real property  , motor vehicle and personal property taxes.
	The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and employee.


	Assistant to Tax Collector - Tax Clerk with tracked changes - 9.14.2022.pdf
	Town of East Hampton
	Assistant to Tax Collector (Tax Clerk)
	Nature of Work
	Supervision received
	Supervision Exercised
	Essential Duties & Responsibilities
	 Preforms administrative and clerical tasks in preparing, printing, and mailing of tax bills for real estate, personal property, motor vehicle, and supplemental motor vehicle tax bills, as well as sewer use charges.
	 Receives, posts, and reconciles payments daily.   payments for real estate, personal property and motor vehicle taxes.
	 Makes change and gives receipts.
	 Enters payments into computer.
	 Responds to inquiries from taxpayers, attorneys and escrow companies, answers questions on policies, procedures, and legal changes.     Answers questions of taxpayers, attorney’s and bank personnel both in person and by correspondence regarding tax ...
	 Balances collections for the day  with receipts .
	 Posts transactions.
	 Performs cCollection and information duties at the counter.
	 Performs clerical tasks such as typing, filing, postingposting, and proofreading.
	 Prepares Types   letters and forms, corresponds by letters and email.
	 Collects delinquent real property taxes , motor vehicle and personal property taxes.   and types supporting papers. v
	The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and employee.


	Assistant to Tax Collector - Tax Clerk Clean 9.22.2022.pdf
	Town of East Hampton
	Assistant to Tax Collector (Tax Clerk)
	Nature of Work
	Supervision received
	Supervision Exercised
	Essential Duties & Responsibilities
	 Preforms administrative and clerical tasks in preparing, printing, and mailing of tax bills for real estate, personal property, motor vehicle, and supplemental motor vehicle tax bills, as well as sewer use charges.
	 Receives, posts, and reconciles payments daily.
	 Responds to inquiries from taxpayers, attorneys and escrow companies, answers questions on policies, procedures, and legal changes.
	 Performs collection and information duties at the counter.
	 Performs clerical tasks such as typing, filing, posting, and proofreading.
	 Prepares   letters and forms, corresponds by letters and email.
	 Collects delinquent real property  , motor vehicle and personal property taxes.
	The job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and employee.


	Town Council Regular Mtg Agenda 27Sept2022.pdf
	(All items on this agenda are subject to possible action.)




